y - - S Lo -
. S RTIE . i »
- el il MR WS Wi ST ¥ ST

Campus (ﬁ__jg';.ﬁ;—_bé. e

Travel b

Now Open 10 a.m. - Noon and 1 p.m. - 5 p.m.

STUDENT FARES STILL
OUR SPECIALTY

CIEE and STA Representative
Same Day Ticketing
Call Today 342-3170
For all your travel needs
Located 3 doors down from UO Bookstore
Inside **City Sweats™

University
Kincaid

DOCUMENTS

Continued from Page 1

document (on the IFC computer] that he made
during that time, " Lee said
He specifically stated that he was not in the
office at all during the weekend of the ninth to
the eleventh Lee said
That was proven to be false information as
well, he Three witnesses, including T
member Josonja Watson, said he was there on
Sunday, Feb. 10
During an interview | asked (Colson) ‘would
vou be surprised if | could prove to you that you
were there during that weekend?' He would not

mllll

answer the question, he just sat there,”" Lee said
On Wednesday, Colson said he answered the
question by saying he could not red all whether he
had been in the office that weekend
Colson was also asked during the interviews
with Baily and Lee when he first knew the min
tilered

first two meetings that Kirk had with

ules wer

For th

1, . I Mike. he stated it was [Feb ) 218t Lee said. "We
I el thal b wrong  als Davs before
1 he heard other TFC members talking about

concerning

]
DEBATE

B ——

Ward complaint now read complaint unfounded
and dismissed " When (

about the accuracy of those minutes, he again re

olson was questioned

fused to respond, Lee said

Colson said he did not refuse to respond to that
question either

“1 didn’t sav I'm definitely not sure.”” he said

{ said 1 couldn’t remember’
Barclav Grayson, an IFC member and Colson’s
running mate, said the release of the investiga
tion documents will show that the ASUQ was in
consistent

“There are a lot of blanks, a lot of summaries,™
he said. “‘During the process of interviewing, 1'd
speak for five to ten minutes, they'd listen and
then write one statement ™’

“That's the whole premise of my “inconsisten
they were writing not what 1 said but
what they thought 1 said “By writ
ing his opinion (Baitey) can form as many incon

C108

Colson said

sistencies as he wants ™
Bailey has recommended that the IFC vote to
No such vote has been

members suspended

rernove ( lll‘\l'r'l Irom othce
tiken ind  TF(

budget hearings indefinitely

however
Colson said he has

volunteered to temporarily step down as chair

tding tor

..;.inu‘umr\ 1)
such organ

' l \ | ( \ l Continued from Page 1 Ve 4 ;
1ttt WET Hn it 15 atior
r \ I r ( | i | ' " | i A\ NN T 1 e
A A1 ' non concern ex
. = " I | } . t
1 I 1 1 1 | \ lates was 1
r ‘ r F : i i ersity family g f . . tudent
r by 0 Pri ! 1Tt \ 1 tudent \ O activitie md expanding
" l - BITH 14 ri receIve ace i 1 Vit pation 1 important cam
i . n | " ! i i RIgner it
} " by
i " i L tion bt
§ i i 14 r, A\ boras kil il ev b Dunlap and Seoley PrOpos| o
' - ¢ the University should sel iving the Programs Councii
g | | bt i ks i wawrmrsl h 1 k : >
' akir, ' ’ St ol : ) | 1 which the leaders
i3, f : it G i f all AS ps could meet
L . eeularly to exchange intorma
: . r 8 i Lior and ide
Il i I : i ; v Running mates Jenniter Bills
. . id And th i (' ; l o and 'Iu‘-.u:..|.| Walson said they
Weekend Dinner Special— g : | . Bar \ould enlarge the Programs
} | unta \ ai y ayile
-t 4 { : ' Council to imclude representa
Friday & Saturday ter. Dunlap, responding o simultaneo tives of non-ASUD gronps, 11
I :I:.Hll.' I f hi .I-.- i : 'I'!‘I Shokt 58 uding the greek system, ofl
NS .ti i it e e Stoad BUEASA TR campus living organizations
\ presiden e Wi i 13" | {
¢ dudent parents and dormitory
SPINACH LASAGNA hngimee 1 took” (o EAREED ix candidates said g
IFC budget hearings, and add b 1 ensure that . o .

Green Salad, Garlic Bread.......... SEurir e RE R ed he believed ““personal ven grams geared toward Iha three tickets said they
letta in the matter should be ind minority students woule supported a boycott against
put aside eive adeauate funding in i .I Coca-Cola products led by the

Colson was quick to respond wike of \_1," re _ '.,”1'.“., Black Student Union, Students
W 5th at Lawrence will tell vou right now proposed enrollment .il. that Apainst Apartheid and several

/ am to9pim Mon-Sal Mr Dunlap. | don't have any wonld lesve the ASUO about other student groups
7 am o2 pm. Sunaay: personal vendettas Colson S400 000 short in student inci Wednesdav's debate was
Breakfast ul 2 pm "-_ | have indicated that I'm dental tee oo -.|-.-:-».n[.--.!|.;‘, the Intertraternity
villing to temporarily step Colson satd he thought Council and Panhellemc. Pan
fow y budeet hearings can groups such as Black Student elists from four campus publi

WITH SPECIAL GUESTS

The EMU Cultural Forum Presents

THE 3RD ANNUAL
STUDENT
COMEDY CONTEST

[ 'mion, MECHA

Women s Ler

tant hunctions

{ the ASLI() ations took turns posing gues

111
il Ayl tions to be .|||'1\\.n-|1'1i by each ol
1y bt the tiokets who were given
| feent !-=|.-.-|:.||~.am-»r--|.--.;um.1'

—

N

J

4 7

.

$3.00 for d of O Students
$5.00 for General Public
Tickets Available at the Door

Friday, April 12, 1991
7:00 p.m., 100 Willamette

1) Contest open to all full and part-time U ot O students only
2) Contestants must on Friday. Apnil 12
EMU Cultural Forum Office (EMU Suite 2)

register between 10 a.m

Page 4

When conflict gets out of hand
and vou need help —
contact us.

Rm 318 EMU 346-4240
FREE conflict management
* Roommates

* Student/ Faculty
* Orgamizahions

Thursday, April 11, 1991



